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Journal of Sleep Disorders & Therapy

From: trlaxmi@nimhans.ac.in on behalf of Dr.Laxmi T.Rao <trlaxmi@nimhans.ac.in>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 12:12 PM

To: Journal of Sleep Disorders & Therapy

Cc: trlaxmi@nimhans.kar.nic.in

Subject: Re: Journal of Sleep Disorders and Therapy: Editorial Board Member Invitation

Attachments: trlaxmi.vcf

Thank you Rajinder S. I am happy to be part of Editorial Board of your journal of sleep disorder and therapy. 

 

Laxmi 

Department of Neurophysiology, NIMHANS Bengaluru 

 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Journal of Sleep Disorders & Therapy <editor.jsdt@omicsinc.com> 

Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 6:39 pm 

Subject: Journal of Sleep Disorders and Therapy: Editorial Board Member Invitation 

To: trlaxmi@nimhans.kar.nic.in 

 

 

>                                                

>  

>  < Journal of 

> Sleep Disorders and Therapy 

>  

> In association with Annual Summit on Sleep Disorders and Medicine 

>  

> August 10-12, 2015 San Francisco, USA 

>  

>   

>  

> Dear Dr. Laxmi T Rao, 

>  

>  

> Greetings from the Journal ! 

>  

> On the Behalf of Editorial board Members of the Journal, It's a great  

> honour for me to consider and invite you to join the 

> <http://omicsgroup.org/journals/editorialboard-sleep-disorders-therapy 

> -open- access.php> Editorial board of the Journal of Sleep Disorders  

> and Therapy. 

>  

> Journal of sleep disorder and therapy aims to provide an Open Access  

> platform for the researchers to share their expert knowledge in basic,  

> clinical and applied studies related to sleep disorders and the  

> editorial office promises a peer review process for the submitted  

> manuscripts for the quality of publishing. We have successfully  

> released 4 Volumes and 19 issues in the Journal with the support of  

> eminent scientists like you as authors, reviewers and Editorial board  
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> members in the field of sleep research. 

>  

> It would be our immense pleasure if you could join our Editorial  

> Board. We humbly request you to serve as an editorial board member for  

> Journal of sleep disorder and therapy. Also, if you are interested in  

> publishing your Research, review, Commentary, case report, short  

> communications, conference proceedings or clinical/medical image, you  

> may submit your paper by e-mail at  < editor.jsdt@omicsinc.com or  

> online at 

>  

>  < 

> http://www.editorialmanager.com/medicalsciences/default.aspx. 

>  

>  

> Kindly let us know your decision in this regard, 

>  

>  

> For more details regarding our journal please go through: 

> http://omicsgroup.org/journals/sleep-disorders-therapy.php 

>  

>   

>  

> Waiting for your valuable words, 

>  

> With regards, 

> Rajinder S 

> Editorial Assistant 

>  

> Journal of Sleep Disorder & Therapy 

>  

> 731 Gull Ave, Foster City 

>  

> CA 94404, USA 

>  

>  

>  


